PMVogtIeCOLPEm Resource

From: Anderson, Brian

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 10:54 AM

To: agaughtm@southernco.com; wasparkm@southernco.com; VogtleCOL Resource

Cc: Araguas, Christian; Anderson, Brian

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 023 RELATED TO SRP
SECTION 13.1.1 FOR THE VOGTLE UNITS 3 AND 4 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION

Attachments: VOG RAI 023 - ML083540133.pdf

Importance: High

Attached is RAI Letter No. 023 related to SRP Section 13.1.1 for the Vogtle Units 3 and 4 combined license
application. The ADAMS Accession number is ML083540133.

Brian Anderson

301-415-9967

Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission



Hearing ldentifier: Vogtle_COL_Public
Email Number: 154

Mail Envelope Properties (CB87FC66F95637428C5EODOGGE756B6F97BABFC32A)

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 023 RELATED TO
SRP SECTION 13.1.1 FOR THE VOGTLE UNITS 3 AND 4 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION

Sent Date: 12/19/2008 10:53:59 AM

Received Date: 12/19/2008 10:54:01 AM

From: Anderson, Brian

Created By: Brian.Anderson@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Araguas, Christian" <Christian.Araguas@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Anderson, Brian" <Brian.Anderson@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"agaughtm@southernco.com" <agaughtm@southernco.com>
Tracking Status: None

"wasparkm@southernco.com" <wasparkm@southernco.com>
Tracking Status: None

"VogtleCOL Resource" <VogtleCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 317 12/19/2008 10:54:01 AM
VOG RAI 023 - ML083540133.pdf 153785

Options

Priority: High

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



VogtlecolRAIsPEm Resource

From: Brian Anderson

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 10:21 AM

To: VogtlecolRAISPEm Resource

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 023 RELATED TO SRP
SECTION 13.1.1 FOR THE VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT

Attachments: VOG-RAI-LTR-023.doc

Importance: High



Hearing ldentifier: Vogtle_COL_eRAlIs
Email Number: 25

Mail Envelope Properties (CB87FC66F95637428C5EODOGGE756B6F97BABFC2D4)

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 023 RELATED TO
SRP SECTION 13.1.1 FOR THE VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT

Sent Date: 12/19/2008 10:20:39 AM

Received Date: 12/19/2008 10:20:40 AM

From: Brian Anderson

Created By: Brian.Anderson@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"VogtlecolRAIsPEm Resource" <VogtlecolRAIsPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 3 12/19/2008 10:20:40 AM
VOG-RAI-LTR-023.doc 54266

Options

Priority: High

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



December 19, 2008

Mr. Joseph A. (Buzz) Miller

Senior Vice President

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
P.O. Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 023 RELATED TO
SRP SECTION 13.1.1 FOR THE VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
UNITS 3 AND 4 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION

Dear Mr. Miller:

By letter dated March 28, 2008, Southern Nuclear Operating Company (SNC), submitted its
application to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for a combined license (COL) for
two AP1000 advanced passive pressurized water reactors pursuant to 10 CFR Part 52. The
NRC staff is performing a detailed review of this application to enable the staff to reach a
conclusion on the safety of the proposed application.

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue portions of the
review. The staff’s request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the enclosure to this
letter.

To support the review schedule, you are requested to respond within 30 days of the date of this
letter. If changes are needed to the final safety analysis report, the staff requests that the RAI
response include the proposed wording changes.



If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, you may contact me at
301-415-9967 or you may contact Christian Araguas, the lead project manager for the Vogtle
Electric Generating Plant combined license at 301-415-3637.

Docket Nos. 52-025
52-026

eRAI Tracking No. 1721

Enclosure:
Request for Additional Information

Sincerely,
/RA/

Brian C. Anderson, Project Manager
AP1000 Projects Branch 1

Division of New Reactor Licensing
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

Distribution:
Public SCoffin TSimms MJunge
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Request for Additional Information
Vogtle Units 3 and 4
Southern Nuclear Operating Co.
Docket No. 52-0025 and 52-0026
SRP Section: 13.01.01 - Management and Technical Support Organization
Application Section: 13.1

QUESTIONS for Operating Licensing and Human Performance Branch (AP1000 Projects) (COLP)

13.01.01-1
SRP 13.1.1 |.1.B.iii requests, as part of the management organization for the initial test program, a
description of the proposed plans for the development of plant maintenance programs.

Where in the application is this information?

13.01.01-2

SRP 13.1.1 I.1.B.xi requests, as part of the management organization for the initial test program, for the
identified positions or classes of positions that have functional responsibilities other than for the COL
application, the expected proportion of time assigned to the other activities.

Where in the application is this information?
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